IMPORTANT INFORMATION ABOUT YOUR DRINKING WATER

Membrane Integrity Tests Requirements Not Met by Navajo Lake State Park - Pine Site

Our water system recently violated a drinking water regulation. Although this is not an emergency, as our customers, you have a right to know what happened, what you should do, and what we are doing to correct this situation.

We are required to perform a daily membrane integrity test. The test was not successfully conducted in December 2024. Our membrane test requirement had not been met.

What does this mean?

Membrane integrity testing ensures that the filtration of disease-causing organisms is effective. Lack of adequate treatment may cause the presence of disease causing organisms. These organisms include bacteria, viruses, and parasites which can cause symptoms such as nausea, cramps, diarrhea, and associated headaches. These symptoms are not caused only by organisms in drinking water. If you experience any of these symptoms and they persist, you may want to seek medical advice.

What should I do?

Please continue to boil water from the campground water system. If you have specific health concerns, please contact your health care professional.

What is being done?

NM State parks are working with manufacturers to purchase new filters and a new computer system. The pressure decay test that is required, is not running correctly on the computer. The computer is beyond the point of repair and needs replacement.

We anticipate resolving the problem within one year.

For more information, please contact: Christpher Smith 505-632-2278 Navajo Lake State Park-Pine Site, NM3590924 1002 Rio Brazos Aztec, NM 87410

Please share this information with all the other people who drink this water, especially those who may not have received this notice directly. You can do this by posting this notice in a public place or distributing copies by hand or mail.